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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, November 02, 2010 1:26 PM
To: ‘Nicole Bates'

Subject: RE: Address Change

The change ol address reguest has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Nicole Bates [mailto:nicole@insuranceandbenefitpartners.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 1:12 PM :

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

Good Afternoon,

Please change all addresses on the below LLC to the following:
9805 Cobblestone Creek Drive

Boynton Beach, FL 33472

Thank you,
Marea Nicole Bates

ARTF, LLC
Filing Information

Document Number L 10000051821

FEIEIN Number  NONE S
Date Filed 05/13/2010

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 0611372010

Principal Address
4731 W ATLANTIC AVENUE
B15

DELRAY BEACH FL 33445

Mailing Address
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4731 W ATLANTIC AVENUE
B15
DELRAY BEACH FL 33445

Registered Agent Name & Address

BATES, MAREA N

4731 WATLANTIC AVENUE
B15

DELRAY BEACH FL 33445 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGR

BATES, MAREA N

4731 WATLANTIC AVENUE
DELRAY BEACH FL 33445
Annual Reports

No Annual Reports Filed

Document Images

05/13/2010 -- Florida Limited Liability

Note: This is not official record. See documents if guestion or conflict.

M. Nicole Bates

(mobile) 561.632.0752
(fax) 407.442.0718
www.insuranceandbenefitpartners.com
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The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law, If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you should not read beyond the
directions on its return and that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately and delete all correspondence.
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